

Scott Fillmer

300 N Dean Rd Ste 5 #124 Auburn, AL 36830
Cell: 334-787-9317 Email: scott.fillmer@gmail.com

Summary

I have over fifteen years of business, technology, research, and ministry experience, with almost twenty years experience as a photographer. I am currently pursuing opportunities in those related fields where my assistance will aid and support existing teams, while continuing to pursue my post-graduate academic work in Biblical Studies and theology. I am available for a wide variety of positions and look forward to discussing your needs.

Experience

Cornerstone Church, IT Director (Auburn, AL) 2008-Present

Director of information technology and communications coordinator. Responsible for training, developing Internet presence and communicating programs, events, and details of the church to attendees. Continuing administration and maintenance on all internal computer systems, websites, blogs, social networking, and hardware. Managed and developed new website presence at <http://www.cornerstonebuzz.org>.

Scott Fillmer Photography, Photographer (Auburn, AL) 1995-Present

Professional photographer specializing in conferences, ministry, live events, and worship bands. Clients include Catalyst Leadership Conferences (catalystspace.org), Giant Impact, Craig Groeschel (LifeChurch.tv), and Grace Campus Ministries (gracecampus.net). Previously published nationally and internationally, portfolio available upon request.

Pieces of the Past, Owner (Birmingham, AL) 1993-2008

Business owner responsible for all aspects of sales, marketing, product development, and distribution for business enterprise. Product specialization focused on import and distribution of Austrian crystals manufactured by Swarovski. Increased worldwide sales for 10 straight years and sold business in 2008.

McLeod Software, Software Specialist (Birmingham, AL) 1996-1998

Installed UNIX servers and trained clients on software package. Implemented upgrades on existing systems with follow-up support of installed computer systems. Provided a high level of software support.

Southwest Airlines, Customer Service Representative (SFO, DAL, SDF, BHM) 1992-1996

Provided highest level of customer service for the flying public. Awarded for consecutive employee attendance three years in a row. Skilled and trained for constantly changing situations.

Education

Liberty University (Lynchburg, VA) 2009-Present

Liberty University M.A. in Theological Studies (Fall 2010), with continued post-graduate study in Master of Divinity (M.Div) to be completed approximately Spring 2012, with intentions to become a PhD candidate upon completing post graduate studies.

University of Alabama at Birmingham (Birmingham, AL) 1992-1996

Completed B.A. in Business Accounting with over 150 credit hours of study completed, continuing into MBA program upon graduation, for CPA qualification. Minor studies completed in photography.

Skills

Technology: experience with all office and presentation software, blogging platforms, CMS, and Adobe products. Proficient in coding HTML, XML, CSS, and PHP with working knowledge of SQL, LAN/WAN, TCP/IP, DNS, SMTP and similar protocols. Competent in IT support for Mac and PC, strong social networking skills, general hardware maintenance, software support, mobile computing, and 15 years as a photographer.

Customer Service: 15+ years of customer service experience in small business to large-scale operations from airlines to software. Well rounded in providing high quality service while understanding business trends, marketing, policies and the overall mission of the product and company.

Additional Information

Interests: Hobbies include fitness, cycling, music, sailing, sports, travel, and technology of all kinds (including blogging, social networking, ecommerce, and mobile computing), continuing education, and self-taught/learned projects large and small.

Traveling to other countries has given me a good worldwide perspective and an understanding of multiple cultures and governments. Along with extensive travel to all 50 states, Canada, and Mexico, International travel includes countries all over Europe and Asia.

Availability: I would be more than happy to speak with you in person, over the phone, or via the Internet if you have any questions. I am continuing to work on my postgraduate degrees but the academic work is not location specific and I would be more than happy to schedule a meeting to discuss any opportunities that might exist with your company.

External Information: I have been active on the Internet for more than 15 years and if you would like any additional personal information about me please feel free to visit any of the sites below. I welcome any questions you might have.

- **LinkedIn:** <http://www.linkedin.com/in/scottfillmer>
- **Twitter:** <http://www.twitter.com/scottfillmer>
- **Facebook:** <http://www.facebook.com/scottfillmer>
- **Blog:** <http://www.scottfillmer.com>